Y Gwir Anrh/Rt Hon Mark Drakeford AS/MS
Prif Weinidog Cymru/First Minister of Wales

Llywodraeth Cymru

Ein cyf/Our ref Welsh Government

David Rees MS

Chair

External Affairs and Additional Legislation Committee
Senedd Cymru

Cardiff Bay

Cardiff

CF99 1SN

SeneddEAAL@senedd.wales

13 November 2020

Dear David

Further to my letter of 3 November 2020 regarding the inter institutional agreement and my
attendance at the 34" Summit of the British-Irish Council hosted by the Scottish
Government, | wish to inform you that | have today issued a written ministerial statement to
all Members of the Senedd summarising the outcomes of the meeting which can be found
here:

https://gov.wales/written-statement-34th-meeting-british-irish-council-6-november-scotland

| have also written to the Chair of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee, Mick
Antoniw MS.

Yours sincerely
,’fw’K TR é\é

MARK DRAKEFORD

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff B_ay Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:
Caerdydd e Cardiff 0300 0604400
CF99 1SN YP.PrifWeinidog@llyw.cymru e ps.firstminister@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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